Built in 1893 as Pearl Mill Chapel
1902 - 1921 Second Presbyterian Church
1921 - 1925 Trinity Ave. Presbyterian Church
Second Presbyterian Church

Minister: Mr. George Cooper
Elders: Wilson A. Black
       Mr. Henry Carr
       L. O. Kirkland
Deacons: George Kirkland Sr.

Steps leading up from side walk
Steps also to entrance of church -
Church had a double front door -
Church had no stained windows.

Services on Sunday. S. School 10:00 A.M.
   and worship service at 11:00 A.M. & 7:30 P.M.
   Prayer meeting on Wed. 7:30 P.M.

Sunday School Teachers: Mrs. Alice Pope
                        Mrs. George Cooper
                        Mrs. Henry Carr played the piano and
                        the organ.

The choir sat in the front of church.